STATE GF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, Mew Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2035 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council(@ct.gov
wwWw.ct.govicse

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

DATE: July 24, 2013

TO: Parties & Intervenors .

FROM: Melanie A. Bachman, Acting Executive Director ¥

RE: DOCKET NQO. 190B — Meriden Gas Turbines, LLC Certificate of Environmental

Compatibility and Public Need for a 530 MW combined cycle generating plant in
Meriden, Connecticut. Reopening of this docket pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes
§ 4-181a(b) limited to Council consideration of changed conditions and ‘
Decommissioning Plan.

As announced during the public hearing held on the above-referenced docket on July 16, 2013, parties
and intervenors may file briefs and proposed findings of fact with the Connecticut Siting Council
(Council) no later than the close of business on August 16, 2013.

- Briefs and proposed findings of fact shall be specifically limited to the following issues:

1. Jurisdiction;
2. Changed Conditions; and
3. Decommissionitg Plan.

The submission of briefs and proposed findings of fact are not required by the Council, rather the Council
leaves it to the choice of the parties and intervenors.
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